Collection Number

Halliburton, Louise Herron, 1897-1991. Louise E. Herron Halliburton Papers, 1897-1991 (inclusive), 1930-1974 (bulk): Finding Aid

Center for Dubuque History at Loras College

1450 Alta Vista St., Dubuque, IA 52001 <u>cdh@loras.edu</u> <u>https://library.loras.edu/cdh</u> 563-588-7163

# **Table of Contents**

Summary Information	4
Collection Arrangement	4
Biographical Note	5
Scope and Content Note	6
Controlled Access Headings	7
Collection Inventory	8
Series I: Louise Herron Halliburton (L.H.H.) biography, 1835-1989, undated	8
Series II: Personal Correspondence, 1840-1990, and undated	
Subseries A: American Friends Service Committee, 1927-1988	
Series III: Photographs, c. 1870-1991, undated	
Subseries A: Negatives, c. 1920-1940	
Subseries B: Slides, c. 1960-1990	
Subseries C: Unprocessed photographs, c. 1920-1982	
Series IV: L.H.H. Art, 1847-1991, undated	
Subseries A: Sketchbooks, 1879-1982, undated	
Subseries B: Drawings & Watercolors, 1915-1918, undated	21
Subseries C: Oversize Drawings & Watercolors, 1916-1990, undated	21
Series V: Civil Liberties/Human Rights Activism, 1939-1984	22
Series VI: Environmentalism, 1946-1990, undated	23
Series VII: Peace/Anti-War Activism, 1933-1984, undated	23
Series VIII: Politics, 1928-1984	25
Series IX: Women's Causes, 1942-1986, undated	27
Series X: YWCA Activities, 1942-1971	
Series XI: Charitable Causes, 1944-1973	
Series XII: Religion, 1931-1968	29
Series XIII: L.H.H. Travels, 1866-1969	29
Subseries A: Foreign Currency & Stamps, 1840-1969, undated	
Series XIV: Postcards	
Series XV: Newspaper clippings & letters to the editor, 1836-1990	
Series XVI: Scrapbooks, 1850-1937, undated	34
Series XVII: Personal Artifacts, 1897-1977, undated	

Appendix 1 – Personal Correspondence Index	37
Appendix 2 – Photograph Index	
Appendix 3 – Postcard Index	

Summary Information			
Repository:	Center fo	r Dubuque History at Loras College	
Collection title:	Louise E.	Herron Halliburton Personal Papers	
Creator:	Halliburt	on, Louise E. Herron, 1897-1991	
Date(s):	1897-199	1 (inclusive), 1938-1974 (bulk)	
Identifier:	TBD		
Physical Description:	33.84	Linear feet	
	<b>Note:</b> 9 record storage cartons, 18 letter document boxes, 1 legal document box, 3 oversize boxes, 6 custom containers. Additional oversize artwork stored in 2 flat file drawers.		
Language of Materials:	Bulk of materials are in English, some items in Chinese, German and Spanish		
Overview:	Louise Halliburton born and raised in Dubuque was a pacifist, an activist, and an artist. She is best known for her seven-year silent vigil held in Washington Park to protest the Vietnam War. The collection holds an assortment of materials including letters, personal artifacts, newspaper clippings and works of art.		
Conditions Governing Access & Use:	Contact the collection	he Center for Dubuque History for information about accessing this	
Processing Information:	This finding aid was created by Nora A. Jiménez in July 2022. Information in this finding aid was assembled from legacy paper inventories. The collection was not re-examined by the archivist		
Related archival collections:	Fa	ral History Collection - Louise Halliburton Interview by Mary Allison arley enter for Dubuque History Internal Archives – Halliburton Exhibit, 1992	

## **Collection Arrangement**

The collection is arranged in 17 series:

- Series I: Louise Herron Halliburton (L.H.H.) biography, 1890-1989, undated
- Series II: Personal Correspondence, 1840-1990, undated
  - Subseries A: American Friends Service Committee, 1927-1988

- Series III: Photographs, c. 1870-1991, undated
  - Subseries A. Negatives, c. 1920-1940
  - Subseries B. Slides, c. 1960-1990
  - Subseries C: Unprocessed photographs, c. 1920-1982
- Series IV: L.H.H. Art, 1847-1991, undated
  - Subseries A: Sketchbooks, 1879-1982, undated
  - Subseries B: Drawings & Watercolors, 1915-1918, undated
  - Subseries C: Oversize Drawings & Watercolors, 1916-1990, undated
- Series V: Civil Liberties/Human Rights Activism, 1939-1984
- Series VI: Environmentalism, 1946-1990, undated
- Series VII: Peace/Anti-War Activism, 1933-1984, undated
- Series VIII: Politics, 1928-1984
- Series IX: Women's Causes, 1942-1986, undated
- Series X: YWCA Activities, 1942-1971
- Series XI: Charitable Causes, 1944-1973
- Series XII: Religion, 1931-1968
  - Series XIII: L.H.H. Travels, 1866-1969 • Subseries A: Foreign Currency & Stamps, 1866-1970, undated
- Series XIV: Postcards
- Series XV: Newspaper clippings & letters to the editor, 1836-1990
- Series XVI: Scrapbooks, 1850-1937, undated
- Series XVII: Personal Artifacts, 1897-1977, undated

•

#### **Biographical Note**

Louise Eugenia Herron was born in Dubuque, Iowa on December 3, 1897. She was the only child of Edward Herron and Mary Crouse. As a young girl Halliburton cultivated her artistic skill, drawing landscapes and flora she saw on walks taken with her father. In high school girls were unable to take technical drawing class as they were only open to the boys. Unhappy with this situation, Louise petitioned the superintendent of schools for permission to join these classes. The superintendent was not easily convinced but in 1915, Louise and her friend Mildred Berg were finally allowed to join the technical drawing and woodworking class alongside the boys. They would be the only girls in the class until the Dubuque Community School District required all schools and classes be made co-ed in the 1978-1979 school year.

While this is an impressive accomplishment, for Louise the far-reaching event during her high school years was convincing the other girls to change the custom of an overly feminine frock at graduation. Inspired by the speeches on women's suffrage, Louise designed and painted a new graduation style - a simple white dress with a sailor collar and a tie combining the school colors. Her female classmates were very receptive to the change and readily adopted the new attire.

During her high school years, Louise also designed covers for the school's literary magazine, The Echo. She was only one of three female students on the school magazine and yearbook staff.

Louise was a supporter of peace and justice work since her first exposure to the realities of war and the military draft during WWI. She was a member of the American Friends Service Committee (AFSC) and War Resistance League (WRL). In early 1930s, while living in Franklin, Indiana with her husband Robert Alexander Halliburton, she began her activities in resistance to war. Both Louise and her husband frequently wrote to President Roosevelt urging peace.

In the 1940s, Louise helped to organize the Reconstructionist Gang. This group was made up of people who sought to make the world more peaceful and just. Louise would often host meetings in her home.

Louise very regularly launched letter writing campaigns to urge politicians towards peaceful resolutions rather than violence. The Halliburton Collection contains hundreds of letters addressed to Senators, Congressmen and Presidents. For example, she wrote to President Roosevelt, to President Kennedy expressing her support of his disarmament policies, to President Nixon urging an end to the Vietnam War, and to President Ford in support of amnesty for conscientious objectors or draft-dodgers. She continued to write letters until her eyesight began to deteriorate due to cataracts in her advance age.

#### Return to Table of Contents

#### **Scope and Content Note**

The Louise E. Herron Halliburton Collection consists of personal correspondence, artifacts, photographs, works of art, including drawings and watercolors, and newspaper clippings.

Personal correspondence—which includes letters written by Halliburton's grandparents—in the collection spans from 1840 to 1991 and touches on topics such as peace movements, anti-war and anti-draft sentiments and initiatives, art, environmentalism, civil rights and race relations, along with personal finance. Halliburton's close relationship with her spouse, family members and friends are chronicled in over 500 letters and dozens of diaries written throughout her life.

The collection includes materials belonging to Halliburton's spouse, Robert Alexander Halliburton (R.A.H) (1897-1939) such as drafting tools, military ship technical drawings, biographical materials, along with copies of his doctoral dissertation. Notably, due to R.A.H.'s sudden death, Halliburton worked to complete and submit the necessary revisions to his dissertation required for R.A.H.'s posthumous doctorate in Political Science from Columbia University.

Halliburton's involvement in peace initiatives is preserved in the collection as correspondence with political figures including Presidents Nixon and Ford, conscientious objector Walter Gormley, and notes from the Dubuque Women's Peace Club, Reconstruction Gang and other organizations promoting peace. Halliburton was also concerned with women's rights, environmentalism and race relations as seen in her active participation in local groups and organizations.

While not a professional artist, Halliburton's proficiency and love for art is preserved in over 40 sketchbooks and 60 oversize drawings and watercolors. Halliburton's adventurous spirit is recorded in her travel memorabilia and collection of over 600 photographs. Additionally, the collection holds over 2,000 postcards collected on Halliburton's travels around the world. A visual record of Halliburton's life can be explored in over 4,000 photographs, negatives and slides within the collection.

#### Return to Table of Contents

#### **Controlled Access Headings**

#### **Geographic names**

Dubuque, Iowa Franklin, Indiana Washington D.C.

#### <u>Names</u>

Halliburton, Louise E. Herron, 1897-1991 Halliburton, Robert A., 1897-1939 O'Hara, Eliot, 1890-1969 Van Nest, Clara K., 1884-1965

#### **Subjects**

American Friends Service Committee. Anti-draft Civil rights movements -- United States Conscientious objection -- United States – History Democratic Party (U.S.) Draft protest Draft resisters -- United States Ecumenism Environmentalism Environmentalism and politics Environmentalism -- Iowa Feminism -- 1960-1980 Feminism -- Social aspects -- United States Feminism -- United States Human rights -- United States
Nuclear power plants -- Environmental aspects -- United States
Peace movements
Travel
United States -- Politics and government
United States -- Race relations
United States -- Social conditions -- 1960-1980
Vietnam War, 1961-1975 -- Draft resisters -- United States.
Vietnam War, 1961-1975 -- Protest movements -- United States
Voyages around the world
Watercolor painting, American
Women's rights -- Law and legislation
Women's rights -- United States -- 1950-1990
Young Women's Christian Association

#### Return to Table of Contents

### **Collection Inventory**

Serie	Series I: Louise Herron Halliburton (L.H.H.) biography, 1835-1989, undated				
Box	Folder	Title	Dates		
1	1	Genealogy of L.H.H.	n.d.		
1	2	Edward Herron biography	1878-1939 (bulk, 1938- 1939)		
1	3	Mary K. Crouse Herron biography	1907-1950		
1	4	Mary K. Crouse Herron Social Study Club	1915-1935		
1	5	Minnie and Margaretta Crouse biography	c. 1880		
1	6	Deeds	1835-1861		
1	7	"Mother's Much Used" Recipe Book	n.d.		
1	8	Obituaries of relatives and friends of L.H.H.	1939-1988		
1	9	Louise Herron Halliburton biography	c. 1910-1991		
1	10	Notes by Louise Herron Halliburton	n.d.		
1	11	Writings by Louise Herron Halliburton	n.d.		
1	12	Louise Herron Halliburton grade schoolwork	1904-1912		

1	13	Louise Herron Halliburton high school work	n.d.
1	14	Louise Herron Halliburton high school work 2	1912-1916
1	15	The Echo, November 1912-June1913	1912 November-1913 June
1	16	The Echo, October 1913-May1914	1913 October-1914 May
1	17	The Echo, June 1914	1914 June
1	18	The Echo, October 1914-May1915	1914 October-1915 May
1	19	The Echo, June 1915-February 1916	1915 June-1916 February
1	20	The Echo, April 1916-December 1916	1916 April-1916 December
1	21	The Echo, February 1917-June 1917	1917 February-1917 June
1	22	Louise Herron Halliburton wills	1937-1990 (bulk, 1937- 1948)
1	23	Louise Herron Halliburton medical papers	1977
1	24	Louise Herron Halliburton medical papers, 2	1985-1990
1	25	Robert Alexander Halliburton (R.A.H.) biography	1919-1936
1	26	R.A.H. biography, 2	1930-1937
1	27	The Real Estate Bond House	1939
1	28	Robert Alexander Halliburton - Franklin College papers	1934-1939
1	29	Robert Alexander Halliburton will and probate	1939-1944 (bulk, 1939- 1940)
1	30	L.H.H. and R.A.H tax forms	1918-1938
2	31	Financial Records - Lydia Crouse, Mary and Edward Herron, Clara Van Nest, Louise Herron & Robert Halliburton	1887-1989 (bulk, 1933- 1936)
2	32	Miscellaneous financial information	1925
2	33	Blueprints by Louise Herron	1918
2	34	Financial Records - Building at 90 E. Jefferson, Franklin IN	1939
2	35	Financial AT&T	1941
2	36	Financial AT&T Annual Reports	1956
2	37	Financial U.S. Savings Bonds	1936
2	38	Financial Postal Bonds	1933
2	39	Legal documents - 2115 Coates St. residence	1900
2	40	Legal documents - 2115 Coates St. residence	1941

2	41	Items from Louise Herron Halliburton's front door & photographs of items in situ	n.d.
2	42	Furniture purchases	1926
2	43	Car finances	1937
2	44	Christmas cards	1948
2	45	Christmas cards	1938
2	46	Christmas cards	n.d.
2	47	Christmas cards lists	1927
2	48	Birthday and get-well cards	c. 1950
2	49	Wedding invitations and announcements	1890
2	50	Graduation and anniversary announcements	1906
2	51	Thanksgiving and Easter cards, invitations and death announcements	1922
2	52	Wedding anniversary cards to R.A.H. and L.H.H.	n.d.
2	53	Christmas cards sent by Louise Halliburton	n.d.
2	54	Mobile home plans by Louise Herron Halliburton	n.d.
2	55	Annual Letters	1967
2	56	Donations	1941
2	57	Robert Alexander Halliburton technical drawings	1915
2	58	Robert Alexander Halliburton technical drawings	1915
2	59	Robert Alexander Halliburton technical drawings	1906
2	60	Robert Alexander Halliburton technical drawings	n.d.
2	61	Robert Alexander Halliburton technical drawings	n.d.
2	62	Quotations, sayings, prayers, etc.	n.d.
2	63	American Youth Hostels, Inc.	c. 1942
2	64	Gardening and plants	1931
2	65	Misc. materials	1952
2	66	Misc. L.H.H. notes and writings	c. 1930
OS 1	67	Music Sheets, Christmas Classics, Jumping Jacks Jubilee, Mamma Waltz	c. 1920

Box	Folder	Title	Dates
1	1	Letters to L.H.H. from relatives	1898-1942
1	2	Letters to L.H.H. from Robert Alexander Halliburton (R.A.H.)	1921-1922
1	3	Letters to L.H.H. from R.A.H.	1929-1933
1	4	Letters to L.H.H. from senders with surnames A-B	1938-1984
1	5	Letters to L.H.H. from senders with surnames C-G	1922-1986
1	6	Letters to L.H.H. from senders with surnames H	1941-1988
1	7	Letters to L.H.H. from Ishii Family	1971-1988
1	8	Letters to L.H.H. from senders with surnames J-P	1938-1989
1	9	Letters to L.H.H. from Reed Family	1972-1985
1	10	Letters to L.H.H. from senders with surnames R-T	1947-1989
1	11	Letters to L.H.H. from senders with surnames V-Z	1943-1990
1	12	Letters to L.H.H. from senders with unknown surnames	1942-1989
1	13	Letters from L.H.H. to Mary Herron	1939-1940
1	14	Letters from L.H.H. to relatives	1910-1940
1	15	Letters from L.H.H. to friends/acquaintances with known names	1940-1989
1	16	Letters from L.H.H. to the Reed Family	1972-1973
1	17	Letters from L.H.H. to unknown recipients	1939-1984
1	18	Letters to friends/relatives of L.H.H. from others	1852-1987
1	19	Letters between relatives of L.H.H.	1840-1934
1	20	Miscellaneous stamps	n.d.
1	21	Miscellaneous cut-out Valentine and Christmas cards	n.d.

Subse	Subseries A: American Friends Service Committee, 1927-1988				
Box	Folder	Title	Dates		
1	1	Correspondence	1932-1977		
1	2	Publications	1942-1974		
1	3	Bulletins	1948-1956		
1	4	Miscellaneous information	1932-1973		
1	5	Notes	1944		
1	6	Civilian public service	1942-1945		
1	7	Volunteer projects	1942-1948		
1	8	Peace & Peacemaking	1933-1974		
1	9	Conscientious objectors	1967-1968		
1	10	Peace Caravan	1947-1947		
1	11	International relations	1934-1947		
1	12	Clothing relief	1942-1965 (bulk, 1942- 1945)		
1	13	Food/Hunger relief	1947-1975		
1	14	Friends vs. "Old Quaker" Whiskey	1927-1937		
1	15	Newspaper clippings	1940-1988		

Series	Series III: Photographs, c. 1870-1991, undated				
Box	Folder	Title	Dates		
1	1	Individuals identified II #1, 52, 70-74, 81-85, 95-96, 99-104, 173-184	n.d.		
1	2	Individuals identified II #245-278	n.d.		
1	3	Individuals identified II #279-287, 301-307, 312-322, 340- 364	n.d.		
1	4	Individuals identified II #365-398	n.d.		
1	5	Individuals identified II #399-436	n.d.		
2	6	Individuals identified II #437-451	n.d.		
2	7	People identified PI #1-29, 195-211	n.d.		

r			1
2	8	People identified PI #212-234, 347	n.d.
2	9	People unidentified PU#1-35	n.d.
2	10	People unidentified PU#36-60, 314-338, 345-349	n.d.
2	11	Scenes identified SI#1-9, 315-325	n.d.
2	12	Scenes unidentified SU#1-6, 195-196	n.d.
2	13	Art photos AP#1-80	n.d.
2	14	Snapshots of L.H.H. artwork and exhibits	n.d.
2	15	L.H.H., Mimi Vernon & Agnes Johnson. Margaret Hertel's wedding snapshots	1961-1981
2	16	Misc. negatives	n.d.
2	17	Misc. Travel photos, California	1935
3	1	II #2-18 Robert Halliburton	n.d.
3	2	II #19-25 Clara Van Nest	n.d.
3	3	II #26-33 Gur Malak, Edward Herron, Blanche Thornley	n.d.
3	4	II #34-51 Mary Crouse Herron	n.d.
3	5	II #53-69 David Brooks, Judy Brooks, Lillie Scott, Patricia Ann Taylor, Diane K. Hoffman	n.d.
3	6	II #75-80 Mimi Vernon, Barrant Van Nest, Kate Crouse, Henry Van Nest, Margaret Crouse Van Nest, Nancy Brooks	n.d.
3	7	II #86-94, 97-98 Marian Silzer, Edna Vasey, Eva Leo, John Mayers, Annette Brassell, Lynn Broderick, Ross Broderick, Rev. W. Wiley, Francis E. Waterueau	n.d.
3	8	II #105-115 Louise H. Halliburton	n.d.
3	9	II #116-140 Louise H. Halliburton	n.d.
3	10	II #141-172 Louise H. Halliburton	n.d.
3	11	II #185-199 Louise H. Halliburton	n.d.
3	12	II #200-216 Louise H. Halliburton	n.d.
3	13	II #217-231 Louise H. Halliburton	n.d.
3	14	II #232-244 Louise H. Halliburton	n.d.
3	15	II #288-300 Robert Alexander Halliburton	n.d.
3	16	II #308-311 Edward Herron	n.d.
3	17	II #323-339 Mary C. Herron	n.d.
3	18	II #452-461 Clara Van Nest	n.d.

3	19	II #462-474 Clara Van Nest	n.d.
3	20	II #475-484 Clara Van Nest	n.d.
3	21	II #485-498 Louise Halliburton, Lydia Thorndike Crouse, Eugene A. Crouse, Margaret Crouse Van Nest, Mary Louisa Crouse	n.d.
3	22	II #499-517 Patti Ishii	n.d.
3	23	II #518-535 Louise Herron, Jane Vernon, Julia Halbmaier, Julia Blythe, Agnes Hale, Margaret Van Nest, Alfred Morrison	n.d.
3	24	PI #30-47 Ishii family, Matsuki family, Brooks family	n.d.
3	25	PI #48-60 Louise H. Halliburton & friends	n.d.
3	26	PI #61-75 Louise H. Halliburton with friends and family	n.d.
3	27	PI #76-100 Matsuki Family, Herron Family, and other relatives	n.d.
3	28	PI #101-119 Louise H. Halliburton with friends and family	n.d.
3	29	PI #120-132 Friends of Louise H. Halliburton	n.d.
3	30	PI #133-153 Louise H. Halliburton with friends and family	n.d.
3	31	PI #154-175 Horuichi Family, Louise H. Halliburton with friends and family	n.d.
3	32	PI #176-194 Louise H. Halliburton with family	n.d.
3	33	PI #235-257 Louise H. Halliburton with Robert Alexander Halliburton and other family members	n.d.
3	34	PI #258-277 Louise H. Halliburton with Van Nest, Heron, Ishii and other family members	n.d.
3	35	PI #278-300 Herron and Van Nest family members	n.d.
3	36	PI #301-325 Crouse, Herron and Van Nest family members	n.d.
3	37	PI #326-345 Dorothy Winters, Ishii family, Don Herron, Clara Van Nest, Mary Herron and other family members	c. 1940-1988
3	38	PU #61-78	n.d.
3	39	PU #79-87	n.d.
3	40	PU #88-101	n.d.
3	41	PU #102-111	n.d.
3	42	PU #112-128	n.d.
3	43	PU #129-148	n.d.

3	44	PU #149-160	n.d.
4	45	PU #161-180	n.d.
4	46	PU # 181-208	n.d.
4	47	PU #209-232	n.d.
4	48	PU #233-256	n.d.
4	49	PU #257-270	n.d.
4	50	PU #271-289	n.d.
4	51	PU #290-313, 339-343	n.d.
4	52	PU #350-364	n.d.
4	53	PU #365-378	n.d.
4	54	SI #10-28 Mississippi River, Dubuque IA Washington Park, Dubuque town clock square, Julien Dubuque monument	n.d.
4	55	SI #29-48 Franklin College, Ft. Washington, Lake Wynde, Mt. Vernon, Skyline Drive VA	n.d.
4	56	SI #49-72 Pennsylvania, Oregon	n.d.
4	57	SI #73-90 Leviathan & Imperator ships, Mississippi River, Herron residence Mt. Carmel	n.d.
4	58	SI #91-110 Dubuque IA and surrounding locations	n.d.
4	59	SI #111-131 R.A.H. snapshots of Charleston, sunken garden Columbus, Berencaria ship, on board Avalon ship	n.d.
4	60	SI #132-148 Exterior of friends' homes, antique Herron quilts, snapshots of other antiques	n.d.
4	61	SI #149-166 Washington D.C.	n.d.
4	62	SI #167 Valley Forge	n.d.
4	63	SI #168-187 Exterior of Louise Halliburton's home	n.d.
4	64	SI #188-208 Louise Halliburton's yard	n.d.
4	65	SI #209-228 Louise Halliburton's Garden	n.d.
4	66	SI #229-246 Interior and exterior of Louise Halliburton's home	n.d.
4	67	SI #247-268 Louise Halliburton home	1991
4	68	SI #269-283 L.H.H. anti-war signage	n.d.
4	69	SI #284-314 Anti-war protests	n.d.
		·	-

4       71         4       72         4       73         4       73         4       74         4       74         4       75         4       76         4       77         4       78         4       79         4       80         4       81	SI #344-359 Patti Ishii wedding shower, Franklin IN, Hawaii snapshots taken by IshiiSI #360-374 Charleston SCSI #375-390 Charleston SC, Mateeba GardensSU #7-30SU #31-51SU #52-69SU #70-88SU #89-107	n.d.         n.d.
4       73         4       74         4       74         4       75         4       76         4       77         4       78         4       79         4       80	SI #375-390 Charleston SC, Mateeba Gardens         SU #7-30         SU #31-51         SU #52-69         SU #70-88         SU #89-107	n.d.         n.d.         n.d.         n.d.         n.d.
4     74       4     75       4     75       4     76       4     77       4     78       4     79       4     80	SU #7-30         SU #31-51         SU #52-69         SU #70-88         SU #89-107	n.d. n.d. n.d. n.d.
4     75       4     76       4     77       4     78       4     79       4     80	SU #31-51         SU #52-69         SU #70-88         SU #89-107	n.d. n.d. n.d.
4     76       4     77       4     78       4     79       4     80	SU #52-69           SU #70-88           SU #89-107	n.d. n.d.
4     77       4     78       4     79       4     80	SU #70-88         SU #89-107	n.d.
4     78       4     79       4     80	SU #89-107	
4     79       4     80		n.d.
4 80		
	SU #108-127	n.d.
4 81	SU #128-148	n.d.
	SU #149-161	n.d.
4 82	SU #162-194	n.d.
5 83	SU #197-226	n.d.
5 84	AP #81 4x5 Negatives of Louise's exhibition at Dubuque Public Library	1988
5 85	AP #82-122	n.d.

Subse	Subseries A: Negatives, c. 1920-1940			
Box	Folder	Title	Dates	
5	86	Neg. Auntie Margaret, Cousin Clara and trip to New York		
5	87	Neg. several people, girls at water transport		
5	88	Neg. vacations I		
5	89	Neg. vacations II		
5	90	Neg. vacations III		
5	91	Neg. Summer trip to St. Donatus	1924	
5	92	Neg. snapshots from airplane		

5	93	Neg. Clara Van Nest & Aunt Margaret	
5	94	Neg. Trent Process	1921
5	95	Neg. Ferry boat & other scenes	
5	96	Neg. miscellaneous snapshots of people, different places and time periods I	
5	97	Neg. miscellaneous snapshots of people, different places and time periods II	
5	98	Neg. Washington, Blair House, entrance to Seward Apt.	
5	99	Neg. Harper's Ferry and Mary Crouse	
5	100	Neg. Naomi Haugham, Franklin Indiana snapshots	
5	101	Neg. Flower scenes, flood	
5	102	Neg. Mother on roof of St. Luke's Hospital, San Francisco, CA & Bill and Geni Taylor House	
5	103	Neg. Clara & Louise in Washington, D.C. and family members at Grundy Center	
5	104	Neg. Trips to New York, Washington	
5	105	Neg. Fair Treasure Island	
5	106	Neg. French General Fosch at Railroad Station	
5	107	Neg. Louise Herron Halliburton	
5	108	Neg. Trent Process Alexandria	
5	109	Neg. Camp Potomac & other Potomac views, Fort Washington	
5	110	Neg. working years in Washington	
5	111	Neg. Annapolis, Table Mound & Epplers	
5	112	Neg. Washington	
5	113	Neg. Misc. I	
5	114	Neg. Misc. II	
5	115	Neg. Misc. III	
Box #	#5 is stor	ed within Box #6.	

Subse	Subseries B: Slides, c. 1960-1990				
Box	Item #				
6	3.6.1	Slides taken on around the world trip: USA, Hawaii, Japan, Hong Kong, Indonesia, Bali, Malaysia	1969		
6	3.6.2	Slides taken on around the world trip: Thailand, India, Iran, Turkey, Greece, Italy, Germany	1969		
6	3.6.3	Slides taken on around the world trip: Germany, Holland, England, Misc. & snapshots taken at different time period in Philadelphia, Dubuque, Swarthmore	1969-1980		
6	3.6.4	Misc. subjects including, L.H.H. artwork, purchased art pieces, Dubuque home garden and others	c. 1960-1990		

Subse	Subseries C: Unprocessed photographs, c. 1920-1982					
Box	Item #	Title	Dates			
7	3.7.1	Travel photographs	c. 1920-1982			
7	3.7.2	7 packs of miniature souvenir photos	c. 1930			
7	3.7.3	15 photos taken at unknown event in Dubuque, IA	c. 1980			
7	73.7.41 small spiral bound scrapbook with Oregon travel photos1982 September					
Box #	Box #7 is stored within Box #6.					

Series l	Series IV: L.H.H. Art, 1847-1991, undated			
Box	Folde	Title	Dates	
	r			
1	1	L.H.H. Correspondence with O' Hara Watercolor School	1958-1959	
1	2	Correspondence regarding 1961 Art Exhibit	1961	
1	3	Correspondence regarding University of Dubuque Art Exhibit	1989-1991	
1	4	Misc. Art shows/Galleries/Organizations	1947-1986 (bulk, 1947- 1957)	
1	5	University of Dubuque exhibit press	1991	

1	6	Clarke College Exhibit	1961
1	-		
1	7	Dubuque Museum of Art Exhibit	1990-1991
1	8	Postcards of O'Hara paintings	n.d.
1	9	Press for O'Hara exhibits	1952-1958
1	10	O'Hara art lessons (notes, correspondence, misc. papers)	1938-1962
1	11	Norton Gallery and School of Art, Palm Beach Art League	1949-1957
1	12	Art supply receipts	1950-1954
1	13	Art booklets & articles	1952-1960
1	14	Art shows in which L.H.H. entered	1949-1966
1	15	Lists of and information about L.H.H. paintings	1951-1964
1	16	Correspondence concerning rug designs	1927-1932
1	17	Miscellaneous correspondence concerning L.H.H. artistic work	1919-1986
1	18	Possible newspaper and magazine illustrations by L.H.H.	c.1920-1930
1	19	Newspaper clippings concerning art school/Dubuque art scene	1918-1981
2	20	Asian color pattern sampler book	n.d.
2	21	Oxford drawing book	1847

Subser	Subseries A: Sketchbooks, 1879-1982, undated			
Box	Item #	Title	Dates	
3	SB1	Minnie K. Crouse sketchbook	1879	
3	SB2	Edward Herron sketchbook	1879	
3	SB3	L.H.H. sketchbook 1	1917	
3	SB4	L.H.H. sketchbook 2	1925, 1931	
3	SB4.1	Additional loose sketches from L.H.H. sketchbook 2	1925	
3	SB5	L.H.H. sketchbook 3	1925-1926, 1933	
3	SB6	L.H.H. sketchbook 4	1932-1936	
3	SB7	L.H.H. sketchbook 5	1936	

3	SB8	L.H.H. sketchbook 6	1939
3	SB9	L.H.H. sketchbook 7	1940-1945
3	SB10	L.H.H. sketchbook 8	1945-1950
3	SB11	L.H.H. sketchbook 9	1951
3	SB12	L.H.H. sketchbook 10	1951
3	SB13	L.H.H. sketchbook 11	1951
3	SB14	L.H.H. sketchbook 12	1952
3	SB15	L.H.H. sketchbook 13	1952
3	SB16	L.H.H. sketchbook 14	1952
3	SB17	L.H.H. sketchbook 15	1952-1953, 1957
3	SB18	L.H.H. sketchbook 16	1953
3	SB19	L.H.H. sketchbook 17	1953
3	SB20	L.H.H. sketchbook 18	1953
3	SB21	L.H.H. sketchbook 19	1953-1961
3	SB22	L.H.H. sketchbook 20	1954
3	SB23	L.H.H. sketchbook 21	1954
3	SB24	L.H.H. sketchbook 22	1954-1955
3	SB25	L.H.H. sketchbook 23	1954-1955
3	SB26	L.H.H. sketchbook 24	1955
3	SB27	L.H.H. sketchbook 25	1955
3	SB28	L.H.H. sketchbook 26	1955-1956
3	SB29	L.H.H. sketchbook 27	1955-1957
3	SB30	L.H.H. sketchbook 28	1956-1957
3	SB31	L.H.H. sketchbook 29	1958
3	SB32	L.H.H. sketchbook 30	1958
3	SB33	L.H.H. sketchbook 31	1958-1961
3	SB34	L.H.H. sketchbook 32	1960
3	SB35	L.H.H. sketchbook 33	1960-1962
3	SB36	L.H.H. sketchbook 34	1962-1963
3	SB37	L.H.H. sketchbook 35	1964
3	SB38	L.H.H. sketchbook 36	1969

3	SB39	L.H.H. sketchbook 37	1969, 1980, 1982
3	SB40	L.H.H. sketchbook 38	1966-1970
3	SB41	L.H.H. sketchbook 39	1910-1917
3	SB42	L.H.H. sketchbook 40	n.d.
3	SB43	L.H.H. sketchbook 41	n.d.
3	SB44	L.H.H. sketchbook 42	n.d.
4	ALB 1	Album with textile samples and fashion plates, compiled by L.H.H.	c. 1910-1930

Subser	Subseries B: Drawings & Watercolors, 1915-1918, undated		
Box	Item #	Title	Dates
5	4.5.1	The Corcoran Gallery of Art Honorable Mention Certificate, Washington D.C. to Louise Herron	1918-5-31
5	4.5.2	Drawing in graphite 9 x 12	n.d.
5	4.5.3	Watercolor reproduction 14 x 10.75	1915
5	4.5.4	Watercolor female figure study 13.25 x 13.75	n.d.
5	4.5.5	Gouache landscape with red brick building in foreground 15.5 x 9.25	n.d.
5	4.5.6	(Recto) Watercolor study of paintbrush strokes (Verso) Watercolor of red flora 15.125 x 11	n.d.
5	4.5.7	Watercolor of unknown structure among foliage 15.125 x 11	n.d.
5	4.5.8	Watercolor of trees and foliage 15.125 x 11	n.d.

Subseries C: Oversize Drawings & Watercolors, 1916-1990, undated			
Drawer	Folde	Title	Dates
	r		

3	1	Figure studies in graphite and charcoal 1	1916-1917
3	2	Figure studies in graphite and charcoal 2	1918-1920
3	3	Unfinished and undated figure studies in graphite and charcoal	n.d.
4	4	Flora drawings in charcoal and graphite	n.d.
4	5	Gouache and watercolor landscapes and other studies	n.d.
4	6	Misc. drawings and art exhibit material	n.d., 1990

Serie	Series V: Civil Liberties/Human Rights Activism, 1939-1984				
Box	Folder	Title	Dates		
1	1	Poverty & hunger	1967-1974		
1	2	Koinonia Farm	1961-1969		
1	3	Employment rights	c.1960-1970		
1	4	Mexican migrant worker abuse in Iowa	1942-1942		
1	5	Fair housing in Iowa	1963-1967		
1	6	World population	1974,1984		
1	7	Capital punishment	1947-1984		
1	8	Free Press	1963-1967		
1	9	Race equality	1946-1969 (bulk, 1962- 1968)		
1	10	NAACP	1963-1969		
1	11	Committee of 100	1970-1971		
1	12	Minidoka War Relocation	1942-1943		
1	13	General information	1966-1975		
1	14	Migrant workers in Indiana	1939		
1	15	Migrant farm labor newspaper clippings	1942-1943		
1	16	L.H.H. correspondence with Alabama Governor Folsom	1958		

Series VI: Environmentalism, 1946-1990, undated				
Box	Folder	Title	Dates	
1	1	Iowa environment	1971-1972	
1	2	Parks, nature trails and Junkermann landmark	1973-1974	
1	3	Audubon Society	1972-1974	
1	4	Audubon Society correspondence with L.H.H.	1973	
1	5	Mississippi Trails Club	1946-1990	
1	6	Dubuque Environmental Coordinating Organization	1973-1976	
1	7	L.H.H. conservation recognition	1956-1958	
1	8	Pollution and energy correspondence	1965-1974	
1	9	L.H.H. letters and writing concerning the environment	1973-1983	
1	10	Weyerhaeuser Company	c. 1980	
1	11	Environment legislation	1972	
1	12	Clean energy	1975-1977	
1	13	Ecology materials	n.d.	
1	14	Greenpeace	n.d.	
1	15	Animal conservation	1952-1978 (bulk, 1972- 1978)	
1	16	Recycling	1971-1975	
1	17	Pollution newspaper clippings	1969-1978	
1	18	Pollution and ecology newspaper clippings	1971-1978	
1	19	Composting	1952-1964	
1	20	Oil companies and pipelines	1973-1974	
1	21	Nuclear power	1973-1974	
1	22	Correspondence regarding nuclear power	1974	

Series	Series VII: Peace/Anti-War Activism, 1933-1984, undated		
Box	Folder	Title	Dates

1	1	Comp Mack National Pacifist Vouth Conference	1939
1	-	Camp Mack - National Pacifist Youth Conference	
1	2	National Pacifist Youth Conference press	1939
1	3	Correspondence from National Pacifist Youth Conference	1939
1	4	War Armament newspaper clippings	1967-1978
1	5	Correspondence from L.H.H. to President Clarence Dykstra - UW Madison	1941
1	6	Bombers and aircraft accidents	1944-1963
1	7	Draft - Selective Service System	1968-1969
1	8	Draft - Selective Service System newspaper clippings	1967-1978
1	9	Vigils	1950-1982 (bulk, 1968-1970)
1	10	Anti-war sign by L.H.H.	n.d.
1	11	New History Society	1935-1939
1	12	Green International	n.d.
1	13	Northern Baptist Convention/American Baptist Publication correspondence	1935
1	14	Correspondence from L.H.H. vs. war & violence	1938-1970
1	15	Keep America Out the War Congress	1938
1	16	Post-Vietnam war finance issues newspaper clippings	1973-1974
1	17	War Resisters League I	1933-1937
1	18	War Resisters League II	1936-1939
1	19	War Resisters League III	1936-1939
1	20	War Resisters League IV	1939-1971
1	21	War Resisters League V	1939-1972 (bulk, 1958-1960)
1	22	L.H.H. correspondence to War Resisters League	1940-1973
1	23	War Resisters League to L.H.H.	1939-1973
1	24	Peace initiatives	1964-1968
1	25	Newspaper clippings about war or peace initiatives	1967-1968
1	26	Newspaper clippings about war or peace initiatives II	1950-1970 (bulk, 1968-1970)
1	27	Newspaper clippings about war and miscellanea	1938-1939
1	28	L.H.H. peace materials	1934-1942
1	29	L.H.H. peace materials, newspaper clippings	1934-1939

1	30	L.H.H. anti-war materials	1939-1941
1	31	Anti-war and miscellanea newspaper clippings	1938-1939
1	32	Dubuque peace movement and anti-Vietnam war newspaper clippings	1961-1978 (bulk, 1971-1973)
1	33	Peace activities	1945-1972 (bulk 1968-1972)
1	34	Dubuque Women's Peace Club	1941
1	35	Walter Gormley correspondence and clippings	1959-1962
1	36	L.H.H. correspondence about peace to Indiana organizations and friends	1938
1	37	Reconstruction Gang	1943
1	38	Managerial Revolution	1942
1	39	L.H.H. correspondence concerning war and peace	1941-1983
1	40	L.H.H. thoughts/writings on war and peace initiatives	1946-1984
1	41	Vietnam war newspaper clippings	1971-1973
1	42	Misc. Anti-Vietnam war materials and newspaper clippings	1968-1979
1	43	Anti-draft and amnesty newspaper clippings	1970-1973
1	44	Anti-draft materials and publications	1970-1972
1	45	Other wars/conflicts around the world newspaper clippings	1970-1978
1	46	Post-Vietnam war newspaper clippings	1973
1	47	Religious organizations for peace	1945-1991
1	48	The Catholic Worker and Quaker Service newspapers	1970-1971
1	49	Peace materials	1933-1970
1	50	Anti-war materials	1940-1969
1	51	American Friends Service Committee and Vietnamese Children's Fund	n.d.
1	52	Amnesty newspaper clippings	1972-1984 (bulk, 1972-1975)
1	53	Armed Forces Security Questionnaire Memo	1969 October

Series	Series VIII: Politics, 1928-1984		
Box	Folder	Title	Dates

1	1	Correspondence with Department of Justice	1928-1943
1	2	Correspondence with Department of Labor	1923-1943 (bulk, 1943)
1	3	L.H.H. correspondence to U.S. Senators	1939-1983
1	4		1935-1983
1	4	Correspondence to L.H.H. from U.S. Senators	
		L.H.H. correspondence to Members of Congress	1939-1984
1	6	Correspondence to L.H.H. from Members of Congress	1934-1980
1	7	L.H.H. correspondence to U.S. Presidents	1940-1974
1	8	Correspondence to L.H.H. from U.S. Presidents	1940-1968
1	9	Correspondence with Treasury Department	1939-1941
1	10	Correspondence from Department of the Army	1969 July
1	11	Correspondence with Department of State	1934-1973
1	12	L.H.H. correspondence to Probation Office	1970
1	13	L.H.H. correspondence to Dubuque City Council	1950, 1977
1	14	L.H.H. correspondence to Dubuque County Democratic Central Committee	1970-1971
1	15	L.H.H. correspondence to Dubuque Transit Board	1977-1978
1	16	Correspondence from Mayor Richard Hatcher	1971 February
1	17	Correspondence to L.H.H. from Iowa Governor	1968 August
1	18	Correspondence with Government Printing Office	1934-1940
1	19	Misc. R.A.H. correspondence with government agencies	1936
1	20	Correspondence to R.A.H. from U.S. Senators	1935-1939
1	21	Correspondence to R.A.H. from Members of Congress	1934-1939
1	22	R.A.H. correspondence to U.S. Senators and Members of Congress	1932-1938
1	23	Congressional Record	1936-1941
1	24	Correspondence opposing Lend-Lease	1941
1	25	Lend-Lease Bill opposition	1940-1941
1	26	1968 Elections - Democratic presidential campaign	1968
1	27	Martin Luther King Jr. materials	c. 1960
1	28	Robert Kennedy and MLK assassinations newspaper clippings	1968
1	29	1968 Elections newspaper clippings	1968

1	30	Correspondence to L.H.H. from Congresswoman Rankin regarding anti-war	1968 January
2	31	L.H.H. correspondence to Mayor Justman	1975
2	32	World development	c. 1940-1975
2	33	Misc. correspondence and notes	1939-1986
2	34	Misc. newspaper clippings about politics	1968-1972
2	35	Misc. political cartoons	

Serie	Series IX: Women's Causes, 1942-1986, undated			
Box	Folder	Title	Dates	
1	1	Women's Rights publications	n.d.	
1	2	Women's Labor Rights	n.d.	
1	3	Planned Parenthood/World Population	1969	
1	4	L.H.H. correspondence against abortion	1971	
1	5	Newspaper clippings regarding Supreme Court decision on abortion	1971-1974	
1	6	Misc. L.H.H. notes and correspondence	c. 1945	
1	7	Women's Liberation Movement	1969-1973	
1	8	Women's Equal Rights/Feminism newspaper clippings	1973-1978	
1	9	Women and family, marriage, divorce newspaper clippings	1972-1978	
1	10	Unwed mothers and cohabiting newspaper clippings	1970-1978	
1	11	Women and housing newspaper clippings	1973-1975	
1	12	Women in politics/government newspaper clippings	1971-1978	
1	13	Women and labor/careers newspaper clippings	1966-1978	
1	14	Women in armed forces newspaper clippings	1966-1986	
1	15	Women in support of servicemen	1966-1968	
1	16	Women against war, correspondence to L.H.H.	1942, 1970	
1	17	Women against war newspaper clippings	1966	
1	18	Discrimination and sexism	1968-1977	

1	19	Violence against women and crime	1964-1978
1	20	Women and education	1973-1978
1	21	Women and religion	1972-1978
1	22	Women's health	1972-1978
1	23	Women and sports	1973-1978
1	24	Lesbians	1973, 1977
1	25	Teen pregnancy	1972, 1975
1	26	Misc. newspaper clippings	1972-1978

Series	Series X: YWCA Activities, 1942-1971				
Box	Folder	Title	Dates		
1	1	L.H.H. art designs for YWCA	1942-1963		
1	2	YWCA committee meeting notes and correspondence I	c. 1960		
1	3	YWCA committee meeting notes and correspondence II	c. 1960		
1	4	YWCA committee meeting notes and correspondence III	c. 1960		
1	5	YWCA committee meeting notes and correspondence IV	c. 1960		
1	6	YWCA and Civil Rights Movement	c. 1968		
1	7	Newspaper clippings	1942-1971		

Series XI: Charitable Causes, 1944-1973				
1	1	Cooperative for American Relief Everywhere (CARE)	1967	
1	2	Curb World Population Increase	1956-1967	
1	3	Leonard Wood Memorial American Leprosy Foundation	1944-1968	
1	4	Misc. philanthropy and donations	c. 1960s	
1	5	Resources for seniors and the elderly	1969, 1983	
1	6	Vellore Christian Medical College Board	1965-1968	

1	7	Attica Brothers Legal Defense	1974
1	8	Society of Separationists	1967
1	9	Amnesty and conscientious objectors	c. 1973

Serie	Series XII: Religion, 1931-1968			
1	1	Amish events and issues clippings	1963-1965 (bulk 1963)	
1	2	Ecumenical Coffee House, Dubuque	1966-1968	
1	3	Ecumenical Coffee House clippings	1966-1970	
1	4	Ecumenism in Dubuque	1964-1968	
1	5	Ecumenism in Dubuque clippings	1965-1968	
1	6	Misc. Religious press	n.d	
1	7	Misc. religion clippings	1931-1974	
1	8	Namibia	1984	
1	9	Welfare of children	1963	

Series XIII: L.H.H. Travels, 1866-1969				
Box	Folder	Title	Dates	
1	1	Travel notes and memorabilia		
1	2	Vacation letters	c. 1946	
1	3	Check-in tags	c. 1969	
1	4	Travel letters, postcards and misc.	n.d.	
1	5	Around the World Trip	1969	
1	6	Hawaii I	1954-1956	
1	7	Hawaii II	1954-1955	
1	8	Letters planning World Trip	c. 1968	
1	9	Memorabilia World Trip	1969	

1	10	Memorabilia World Trip II	1969
1	11	Memorabilia World Trip III	1969
1	12	Memorabilia World Trip IV	1969
1	13	Memorabilia World Trip V	1969
1	14	Memorabilia World Trip VI	1969
1	15	Misc. Travel memorabilia	1969
1	16	Friends around the world	1969 January-1969 April
1	17	Netherlands	1969
1	18	Malaysia	1969

Subs	Subseries A: Foreign Currency & Stamps, 1840-1969, undated				
Box	Folder	Title	Dates		
1	19	France, paper money			
1	20	Germany, paper money			
1	21	Mexico, paper money			
1	22	Poland, paper money			
1	23	Russia, paper money			
1	24	Misc. paper money			
1	25	Belgium, stamps	n.d.		
1	26	Brazil, stamps	n.d.		
1	27	Canada, stamps	n.d.		
1	28	Ceylon, stamps	n.d.		
1	29	China, stamps	n.d.		
1	30	Cuba, stamps	n.d.		
1	31	Czechoslovakia, stamps	n.d.		
1	32	France, stamps	n.d.		
1	33	French Equatorial Africa, stamps	n.d.		
1	34	French Occidental Africa, stamps	n.d.		
1	35	Germany, stamps	n.d.		

	1		T
1	36	Great Britain, stamps	n.d.
1	37	Hungary, stamps	n.d.
1	38	India, stamps	n.d.
1	39	Ireland, stamps	n.d.
1	40	Japan, stamps	n.d.
1	41	Mozambique, stamps	n.d.
1	42	Netherlands, stamps	n.d.
1	43	Peru, stamps	n.d.
1	44	Philippines, stamps	n.d.
1	45	Poland, stamps	n.d.
1	46	Spain, stamps	n.d.
1	47	Sweden, stamps	n.d.
1	48	Switzerland, stamps	n.d.
1	49	South Africa, stamps	n.d.
1	50	Unidentified tags	n.d.
1	51	Misc. medal	n.d.
1	52	Misc. tickets	1866-1893
2	13.2.1	Medal of Pope Pius X in red medal box with gold accents	c. 1911
2	13.2.2	Commemorative medal of George Clinton, first Governor of New York in small white box	c. 1927
Shel f	Item #	Title	Dates
	13.3.1	Book 1: Argentina-France coins	c. 1840-1969
	13.3.2	Book 2: Germany-Mexico coins	c. 1840-1969
	13.3.3	Book 3: Netherlands-Tunis coins	c. 1840-1969

Series	Series XIV: Postcards		
Box		Title	Dates
1		Postcards: Alabama to Massachusetts	

2		Postcards: Massachusetts to Wyoming		
3		Postcards: Amsterdam to Vietnam, postcards made by L.H.H., art postcards and misc. postcards		
4		Postcards: Oversize from various locations		
See A	See Appendix 3 for Postcard Index			

Series XV: Newspaper clippings & letters to the editor, 1836-1990				
Box	Folder	Title	Dates	
1	1	Dubuque history & building preservation	1961-1977	
1	2	Dubuque urban renewal	1966-1976	
1	3	Home renovation	1953-1960	
1	4	Misc. Dubuque clippings	1939-1984	
1	5	Dubuque government and economy	1942-1974	
1	6	U.S. history & preservation	1950-1975	
1	7	Dubuque County-City Building	1968-1969	
1	8	Iowa history & preservation	1972-1974	
1	9	Iowa politics, government and economy	1942-1974	
1	10	National U.S. economy	1942-1978	
1	11	World War II events & news	1939-1947	
1	12	Post war events and relations	1942-1943	
1	13	Government and press	1972-1974	
1	14	U.S. government, legislature and other events	1942-1974	
1	15	St. Clara Academy, Sinsinawa, WI	1964-1969	
1	16	Franklin Evening Star clippings	1939-1943	
1	17	Public Ledger, Philadelphia, PA	1836-3-25	
1	18	Energy crisis, alternative energy sources	1973-1978	
1	19	Nuclear power plants	1973-1975	
1	20	Nature, parks and other environmental recreation	1947-1968	
1	21	Editorials and articles written by Vera Williams	1960-1962	

	22		1041 1070
1	22	Civil Rights, discrimination, racism and other issues	1941-1978
1	23	Human relations and diversity	1966-1968
1	24	Native American rights and relations	1972-1973
1	25	Operation Friendship and other diverse projects	1967-1970
1	26	Poor People's March, Dubuque IA	1968
1	27	Arts, photography around the world	1942-1976
1	28	Misc. world events and information	1942-1990
1	29	Violence, drug crime and other crime	1942-1987
1	30	Floods, natural disasters, and climate changes	1942-1972
1	31	Space exploration	1972-1974
1	32	Motor vehicle and aviation accidents, rules of the road and other events	1938-1972
1	33	Misc. aviation newspaper clippings	1942-1973 (bulk, 1973)
1	34	Dr. John Ishii article	1981 January
1	35	Misc. education clippings	1942-1974
1	36	Fashion trends	1943-1974
1	37	Demography, over population & birth control	1966-1984
1	38	Demography, social and cultural trends	1966-1976
1	39	Demography, population growth and old age	1969, 1974
1	40	Demography, science and genetics	1968-1972
1	41	Demography, immigration and movement	1967
1	42	Demography, housing	1966
1	43	Misc. demography clippings	1971
1	44	Senior services, finances and other issues	1968-1985
1	45	Health	1942-1977
1	46	Misc. funeral and body disposition	1949-1975
1	47	Food shortage in U.S. and abroad, National Food Day	1947-1975
1	48	Food recipes	1942-1977
1	49	Miscellaneous clippings	1942-1987
2	50	L.H.H. published letters to the editor and clippings	1936-1984
2	51	Misc. L.H.H. typed letters to the editor and notes	1941-1947 (bulk, 1941-1943)
·			1

2	52	Misc. L.H.H. handwritten letters to the editor and notes	1975-1981
2	53	Complete issues of The Telegraph-Herald, Dubuque IA	1965-4-22 & 1965-6-29
2	54	Misc. Newspapers from abroad & other U.S. cities	1969

Series XVI: Scrapbooks, 1850-1937, undated				
Box	Item #	Title	Dates	
1	16.1.1	Leatherbound family photo album with gold edge gilding	c. 1850	
1	16.1.2	Leatherbound family photo album with gold edge gilding II	c. 1870	
1	16.1.3	Large, red leatherbound photograph scrapbook	1936-1938	
2	16.2.1	Black leatherbound with gold metal clasps family photo album with gold edge gilding	c. 1870	
2	16.2.2	Small marron leatherbound notebook with gold edge gilding	n.d.	
2	16.2.3	Small marron leatherbound "Autographs" book with gold edge gilding	c. 1879	
2	16.2.4	Small marron leatherbound notebook embossed with designs of insects and gold edge gilding, includes jokes from newspaper clippings and handwritten	c. 1900	
2	16.2.5	Small, hinged case, wood and leather daguerreotype, Mary Crouse	c. 1860	
2	16.2.6	Small, hinged case, wood and leather daguerreotype, Mary Crouse	c. 1880	
2	16.2.7	Small, hinged case, wood and leather daguerreotype, Mary Crouse	c. 1880	
3	16.3.1	Black clothbound photograph scrapbook	1910-1918	
4	16.4.1	Small black clothbound L.H.H. & R.A.H. photograph scrapbook	c. 1920-1930	
4	16.4.2	Black clothbound photograph scrapbook with string binding	1916-1925	
5	16.5.1	Brown leatherbound drawings scrapbook with binder clasps	c.1920	
5	16.5.2	Black leatherbound photograph scrapbook with black cardstock pages, string binding	c.1920-1929	

6	16.6.1	Black leatherbound R.A.H. photograph scrapbook with metal binder clasps	c.1900-1934
6	16.6.2	Black leatherbound photograph scrapbook with black cardstock pages	c. 1930
7	16.7.1	Black leatherbound photograph scrapbook with black cardstock pages, string binding	1930-1934
7	16.7.2	Black leatherbound photograph scrapbook with binder clasps, black cardstock pages	1936-1938
8	16.8.1	Black leatherbound photograph scrapbook	1935-1937
9	16.9.2	Black cardstock bound landscape photograph scrapbook	n.d.

Series XVII: Personal Artifacts, 1897-1977, undated				
Box	Item #	Title	Dates	
1	17.1.1	Baby book - "Baby's Kingdom"	1897-12-3	
1	17.1.2	Desk Diary	1946	
1	17.1.3	Diary - red cover	1940-1945	
1	17.1.4	Diary - Everything Book	c. 1977	
1	17.1.5	Guest Book - green cover1954		
1	17.1.6	Box of assortment of diaries, date books, address books, gas record book, pocket dictionary	1919-1965	
1	17.1.7	Box of assortment of note cards, 2 address books and 1 note pad	c. 1914	
1	17.1.8	Lincoln Grammar School diploma - Louise Eugenia Herron	1912-6-12	
1	17.1.9	Dubuque High School diploma - Louise Eugenia Herron	1916-6-21	
2	17.2.1	R.A.H leather case and collection of 12 drafting tools, green velvet interior	c.1910-1920	
2	17.2.2	C.K. Van Nest leatherbound notebook - YWCA Dubuque chapter notes	n.d.	
2	17.2.3	Edward Herron leather wallet	n.d.	
2	17.2.4	Leather checkbook - German Trust and Savings Bank, Dubuque IA	n.d.	

2	17.2.5	Alfred Herron leather wallet	n.d.	
3	17.3.1	Wax seal stamp with 5 sealing wax sticks in blue, green (x2), red, gold, 1 white box	n.d.	
3	17.3.2	Hand fan - brown carved wood n.d.		
3	17.3.3	Hand fan - linen and plastic decorated in black, white & gold	n.d.	
3	17.3.4	Pocket book - white linen embroidered with a decorative H, interior in pink satin	n.d.	
3	17.3.5	Metal tag - engraved with "If Found Return to: Franklin Evening Star, Franklin Ind."	n.d.	
3	17.3.6	Copper name plate - business card engraving plate for "Mrs. Alexander Halliburton", 7 sample cards, 1 envelope	n.d.	
3	17.3.7	Burke & James copying camera lens (including black carrying case)	c. 1920	
3	17.3.8	Kodak portrait attachment camera lens (including metal carrying case)	c. 1920	
3	17.3.9	Pro Calculo! Adder	c. 1915	
3	17.3.10	Spectacle lenses, patient R.A. Halliburton	c. 1930	
3	17.3.11	Plastic name tag - possibly made out for Clara Van Nest - shows seated woman and child	n.d.	
3	17.3.12	Envelope with 15 buttons with political/activism slogans	c. 1960-1980	

# **Appendix 1 – Personal Correspondence Index**

#### Series 2 Personal Correspondence

Folder 1	r		4 cř	Items
. Jul	Judse Herro	ay Halliburlan from Relatives, 1898-1942		5
		Rola: I Alexander Hallburthn, Oct. 1921-Feb.	1922	17
		R.A.H., July 1999-Oct. 1988		54
		W.Z. Aller	1	
		Jane Allen	1	
		Georg Peaslee Batawin	1	
		Delois Barmeler	1	
		C. Anthony Sishop	1	
		Janice Biaze's	1	
		Ellen Brandt	3	
		Arme Brassell	2	
tota	I			13
5 Tal	.1111 fram	Caratouers	1	
		Lois Clark	1	
		Par Dantorth	1	
		Willisch Direktoup	1	
		Earle and Maxime Drake	2	
		E.S. Edwards	1	
		Mabe: C. Farnum	2	
		Hope Freeman	:	
		Mrs. Don E. Glasell	1	
		Bornne and Carl Gottwix	Ł	
		Richard Grogg	1	
tota	L			16
5 - In I	H H Store	Earl-me Hawley		
		M B. (Blosson) Hay	1	
		Patt, and Jun Hallonning	5	
		Grace and Cherles Herripstead	'>	
		Betty Herion	3	
		Elsa Hattel	-I	
		Pearl Hospiter	5	
		Agnes Hole	15	
		Blaache Hollingsworth	2	
		Charlene House.		
		Esther Hubbard	1	
tuta	-			45
	H.H. trout			25
S Te I	H.H. frem	Jane and Kill Jamison	2	
		The Johnson	2 2	
		Kaufman's	1	
		David Knapp	÷.	

Double click on image above to access this resource. **Please note:** this resource is considered legacy paperwork and might not reflect the full extent of materials within the collection.

### **Appendix 2 – Photograph Index**

# INDEX TO INDIVIDUAL PHOTOGRAPHS

The photographs in this collection have been divided into categories (Individuals Identified (II), People Identified (PI), People Unidentified (PU), Scenes Identified (SI), Scenes Unidentified (SU), and Art Photographs (AP)). Each photograph has been assigned a number which is written on the back of the photo and can be used to locate and identify it. Each category is listed separately. Many of these photographs also appear in the photo albums. Some photos which are unidentified in this list may be identified within one of the albums. The description accompanying the identification number are also written on the back of the photo. Some of the photos were identified by comparing them to previously identified photographs, but most were already Identified by Louise H. Halliburton. The photographs are now stored in into separate folders and envelopes for each category.

#### INDIVIDUALS IDENTIFIED

Photos listed here have only one person in the picture. That person has been identified and is named on the back of the photo. Photos of more than one person where one or more has been identified are listed in the category of People identified. Photos of one or more people where none are identified are listed in the general category of People Unidentified.

Folder i 11 1 Robert Hallsburton

Envelope 1 il 2-18 Robert Haihbuston

Envelope 2 II 19-25 Clara Van Nest

Envelope 3 11 28-27 Gur Malak 11 28-31 Edward Herron

11 32 33 Blanche Thornsty

Double click on image above to access this resource. **Please note:** this resource is considered legacy paperwork and might not reflect the full extent of materials within the collection.

### **Appendix 3 – Postcard Index**

#### Post Cards

The post cards have been divided according to the nation or state they depict. Foreign countries are listed first, then the states of the United states, then other post cards which do not depict a location.

Identification	Number
Amsterdam	1
Australia	2
Austria	2 2 3
Bahamas	3
Bormuda	1
Canada	28
Colombia	2
Costa Rica	28
Cuba	19 (including 2 sets of 9 double-sided cards)
Donmark	2
France	29 (including a set of 24 cards)
Germany	180 (including sets of 16, 39, 49, and 2 sets of
	20 cards)
Greece	37
Guatemala	2
India	8
lran	2
Isreal	1
Ftaly	74
Japan	26 (including a set of 8)
Mexico	3
Nepal	1
Norway	1
Peru	2
Portugal	1
Singapore	1 .
Spain	4
Switzerland	2
Thailand	2
Turkey	10 (a set of 10)
United Kingdom	24
U.S.S.R.	1

Double click on image above to access this resource. **Please note:** this resource is considered legacy paperwork and might not reflect the full extent of materials within the collection.